Brady, Pat J

From: Ebersohl, Walter A ]L(]LM/’/ C,A/

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2000 7:45 AM

To: Brady, Pat J; Lee, Scott G; Feeney, John M
Cc: Gordon, Mark E

Subject: Cook Composntes

| have reserved Rm. 231, SER Hdatrs. at 2:00 on Thurs. March 23 for our conference call with Mark Gordon on
Cook. Issues include:

1) process to assure that Cook complies with RCRA corrective action requirements if HW license is withdrawn;
and

2) review of requirements in John Feeney's corrective action letter (John, please bring the letter to the meeting
and fax a copy to Mark)
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